



CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2014

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, April 7, 2014 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Councilman Blankenship, Councilman Brack Herald, Councilwoman Gearding, Councilman Robert Arnold, Councilman Robert Honaker and Councilman Bradley Jones.

Approval of Minutes:

Upon motion of Councilman Jones seconded by Councilman Herald to approve the Minutes of March 17, 2014 regular Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

Reports Presented:

Police Department Activity Report for March 2014
Fire Department Annual Report for 2013

Attorney's Report:

Attorney Verst advised there were no Ordinances or Resolutions for council's consideration and had nothing further to report.

Mayor's Comments:

- Fish Fry's are going great.
- Citywide Yard Sale will be May 16th, 17th and 18th.
- The departments are in the process of working on the 2014/15 Budget.

City Administrator's Comments:

• Mr. Vance is in the process of updating the addresses on Beacon Drive.

April 7, 2014

Page 2

Councilman Arnold questioned if there was any opposition on the address changes due to the cost of changing their letterhead and anything else the address change will affect.

Mr. Vance stated that he hasn't had any responses and doesn't feel it will affect many since most of the buildings are vacant.

- He will be meeting with Jim Viox, City Engineer, to view the streets in need of repair during the next fiscal year.
- The State of Kentucky has asked for a listing of all the electrical inspectors for the city and has asked the city to adopt their fee schedule. Attorney Verst will be in contact with them regarding the fee schedule.

Council Comments:

Councilwoman Gearding

No comment.

Councilman Honaker

• No comment.

Councilman Blankenship

No comment.

Councilman Arnold

• No comment.

Councilman Jones

No comment.

Councilman Herald:

• No comment.

City Clerk:

• No comment.

Police Chief Comments:

• The Kids Fest will be held on June 14, 2014.

Fire Chief Comments:

• Thanked everyone who has attended the Fish Fry.

April	7,	2014
Page .	3	

Mayor's Comments:

• Asked Councilman Blankenship to set up a meeting with the Property Sale/Acquisition Committee.

Councilman Arnold asked if we were selling a piece of property.

Mayor Turner stated that the committee will be reviewing a two pieces of property that the city is considering purchasing.

Adjournment:

Upon motion of Councilman Jones seconded by Councilman Arnold to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m. The next meet	e next meeting of the Wilder City Council will be held on April 21, 2014.		
	Stanley Turner – Mayor		
ATTEST:			
Tracy Herald – City Clerk/Treasurer			